
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: manager.pitsiulak@arcticco-op.com
Subject: 120221 1BH-CHE---- Notices to be Posted
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:58:24 PM
Attachments: 120217 1BH-CHE---- notice-OBSS.pdf


120217 1BH-CHE---- notice-OMLE.pdf


Attached is the Inuktitut Notice to be posted along with the previous English version sent on
February 17, 2012.  I have also included the English version which has been corrected to reflect the
correct file number.  Please post both if you have a bulletin board. Thank you.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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  Current date February 17, 2011 



wk1k5 gn6y5J5 k]bj5 g4y6gDbsJj5 
wk4h4 nNp5 Nuic6g5 



 
mo4LA wMzi %%G!H ]b2fNi kNK5 wmoEi6j5 x7ml kNK5 kN2 czi 
WJ1NsyoEp5 xW6hwpC]M5 Wd/5 G”Wd/5”H, gn6y5JbsJ6 ]b2fx5  
wk4h4 nNp5 Nuic6g5 giyJ5 g4yCstu4 k]bj5 wm6j5 Mwn4nj5 ]b2fkz 
kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq GwmoEp5H xg6i3j5 wm6u4 s?l]i5 x4b6i3u4 
x4bfi4 wm6j5 ]b2hjz WoExaJj5: 
  



ttc5 ]Nns]b:  1BH-CHE---- 
WoExaJ6:   w[loZ3J4 wm6j5 cspnw5Jt5 WoExz 
N]u5iz:   nij5: 62º49’N; grj5:  92º05’W 
W5J]b:   wm6j5 cspnw5Jt5 ]s4gCst5  
ckE5]giz:  “B”  



  
gnsmcbsJmJ5 wkw5 gzh4tbsJ5 ne6t5ti6j5 g]zi ]m5p 19, 2012 b[Kz: 
 xsM5tp MwnoEi6j5 
 kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
 ttCc6=z 119, s3h6]g6, kNK5 X0B 1J0 



 y?/s]b: (867)360-6338; hvJf5: (867)360-6369;  
cEbs/f5: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
  



xpq bmwb g4y6gDbsJ2 ttC6bq W/sJ1N6g5 x4gx/sJi5 WcbsJi5, 
xr]o/Excqt5lQ5, xg6lQ5 cEbs/5 ]b2fNi ftp WoE=2t1i b[?i mo4lQ5 
xb5Jt5 cEbs/4]fDti: 
 



ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20
-%20Exploration/ xg6t2 xtz public x7ml x1mD]b registry 



 
s?l]i5  ]b7N gC6=QlA:  



m34 lys3, wk4h4 nNp5 Nuic6g5  
y?/s]b: (902) 429-0272; hvJf5: (902) 429-7762;  
cEbs/f5: marc@mosher.ca   



  
rsJcq5X5 ]b2hjz gn6y5Jtj5 g4yCstj5 xiA6ixn6izi ]b7N bwymJ6 
WoE=4n6 W/Exc6S6 W5JtQlA n[]=5Jbsli WJ1NDtk5 st6=sJ4nsZlxk5, 
Wbc6tbsiqk5 wMzi %* b[Kz ^! ]b2fNi Wd/i. 
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Current date February 17, 2012 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF NEW APPLICATION 
Inukshuk Construction Limited 



 
 



Pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights 
Tribunal Act (“Act”), notice is given that Inukshuk Construction Limited filed an 
application for a new water license to the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) to use 
water or deposit of waste into water for the following project:  
 
 File #:  1BH-CHE---- 



Project:   Chesterfield Hydrostatic Project 
 Location:   Latitude: 62º49’N; Longitude: 92º05’W 
 Purpose:   Hydrostatic Testing 
 Type:   “B” 
  
Interested persons are invited to make representations on or before March 19, 2012 to: 
 Manager of Licensing 
 Nunavut Water Board 
 P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0 



Phone: (867) 360-6338; Fax: (867) 360-6369;  
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org   



 
Copies of all application documents may be obtained by affected parties, free of 
charge, through the internet on our ftp site at the following link: 
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/ Username public and password registry 
 
or by contacting: 
 Marc Losier, Inukshuk Construction Limited 
 Phone: (902) 429-0272; Fax: (902) 429-7762 



E-mail:  marc@mosher.ca  
 
Failure to respond to this Notice of Application within the specified period shall 
result in the loss of the right to be compensated, pursuant to Sections 58 to 61 of the 
Act. 
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